



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
board@novascotia.ca
<http://nsuarb.novascotia.ca>

Office

3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
1 855 442-4448 (toll-free)
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

March 26, 2020

jim@bretonlawgroup.com

EfficiencyOne
c/o James R. Gogan
The Breton Law Group
Suite 300, 292 Charlotte Street
Sydney, NS B1P 1C7

Dear Mr. Gogan:

M09096 – EfficiencyOne (E1) Application for Approval of Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between E1 and Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power), the establishment of a final agreement between the parties, and approval of a 2020 – 2022 Demand Side Management (DSM) Resource Plan – Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated and received by the Board on March 26, 2020, requesting an extension to the filing of the KPMG Report from March 31, 2020, to April 21, 2020.

The Board approves EfficiencyOne' s request for a revised filing date of April 21, 2020, as requested.

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Doreen Friis".

Doreen Friis,
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

c: S. Bruce Outhouse, Q.C., Board Counsel
Participants M09096